
From:                 PROVOST, CARLA (USBP)
                         
                         
To:                   
                         
                        Owen, Todd C
                         (AC OFO) 
                        LUCK, SCOTT A
                       
                        HUDSON,
                         RICHARD M
                        HOFFMAN,
                         TODD A
                         (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=todd.a.hoffman>
Cc:                  
                        
                        
                        
                        BOYD,
                         VALERIE S
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                       
                         USBP
                         Prosecutions Workgroup
                       
                       

Subject:             RE: HHS 328 List - Reviewed by CBP Analysis

10-4

  _____

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 8:36:50 PM
To: PROVOST, CARLA (USBP); Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); LUCK, SCOTT A (USBP); HUDSON,
RICHARD M; HOFFMAN, TODD A
Cc:  BOYD, VALERIE S;

USBP Prosecutions Workgroup
Subject: HHS 328 List - Reviewed by CBP Analysis

Chief / EAC et al,

Date:                 Wed Jul 11 2018 20:51:37 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.2746.21047
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Thank you and your teams all for the hard work they did today on this list of 328 that HHS supplied to
CBP for review. I know that they are now powering through the larger ZTP list but wanted to provide
you with a brief analysis of the 328 that I just sent to C1.

The children were broken down into four categories: UAC, Fraud, FMUA Separated by CBP, FMUA
Separated but Not Separated by CBP (ICE).  If you add the four highlighted categories, you get 328.

·         TOTAL UAC SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW: 328

·         Total UAC at time of Encounter: 286

o   218 USBP

o   62 OFO

o   6 ERO

·         NOT UAC AT ENCOUNTER OR FMUA (FRAUD): 13

o   8 USBP

o   5 OFO

·         FMUA – Separated by CBP: 21

o   19 USBP

§  2 FMPO – ZTP

§  8 FMPC (Criminal History)

§  1 Security Concern

§  7 FMPO

§  1 FMPIV

o   2 OFO (Criminal History)

·         FMUA – SEPARATED BUT NOT SEPARATED BY CBP (MOST LIKELY ICE): 8

o   1 ERO

o   6 USBP

o   1 OFO
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Additional note: There were 125 apprehensions within the ZTP period and only 2 qualify to be added to
the USBP ZTP master list being scrubbed by USBP now.

As I’ve mentioned, we may get one more list from HHS over the next 24-48 hrs for review. When they
provide the new list, I will coordiante as I have previously in the past. I’ll be over at HHS with the data
team tomorrow.

Although this effort is tedious and manpower intensive, I think this shows great interagency effort and
coodidnation on the part of CBP and I know that it is greatly appreciated across the spectrum of
agencies.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesistate to contact me.

Thank you again, great work by all,
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From:                 Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
                        
                        
To:                     HOFFMAN, TODD A
                        
                        
Cc:

Subject:             FW: HHS 328 List - Reviewed by CBP Analysis

So we are looking pretty good, from this first list anyways.  See you in the morning.

Todd C. Owen
Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

  _____

From
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 1:36:50 AM
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

Date:                 Wed Jul 11 2018 20:41:00 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.2746.21412
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

Page 6 of 30

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)-



From:                 Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
                        
                        
To:                   
                        
                        
Cc:

Subject:             RE: HHS 328 List - Reviewed by CBP Analysis

Thank you for championing these efforts.

Good night.

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
Cc: BOYD, VALERIE S;

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

Date:                 Wed Jul 11 2018 20:39:46 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.2746.21411
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
                        
                        
To:                     MCALEENAN, KEVIN K 
                        
                        BOYD,
                         VALERIE S 
                        
                      FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
                        
                        
                      PETERLIN, MEGHANN K
                        
                        
                        
Cc:                  
                        
                        
                        
                        

Subject:             RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated
immigrant families

Evening Commissioner,

Attached is the Prosecution Report for this reporting period. (Also included the age breakdown again so
they are both in same email).

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 9:46 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K BOYD, VALERIE S 

FLANAGAN, PATRICK S PETERLIN, MEGHANN
K
Cc:

Date:                 Tue Jul 10 2018 23:00:49 EDT
Attachments:     USBP SBO AGE GRPs Separated and Reunited Family Units 050518-062018 as o....
pdf
                          Zero Tolerance Weekly Update 7.10.2018.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.2746.12408
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Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

Commissioner,

Attached is the child breakdown for the specified age groups is working on the prosecution
report and should have it for tomorrow morning.

Thanks,

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:29 PM
To BOYD, VALERIE S

FLANAGAN, PATRICK S  PETERLIN, MEGHANN K

Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

Good deal.  Thanks

  _____

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:19:33 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; BOYD, VALERIE S; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; PETERLIN, MEGHANN K
Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

Sir,

10-4, I’ll have that age break down for you tonight/tomorrow morning. I need to redo the list since I don’t
have that exact breakout (was just going to ask you for the specific groupings hank you!).

We will have the Prosecution Report for you tomorrow morning (I should receive the draft tonight).
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I’m happy to back brief you tomorrow morning after Intel prior to your Sen Johnson Prep. Looks like you
might have a few minutes available then.

Thanks,

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:12 PM
To: BOYD, VALERIE S FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

PETERLIN, MEGHANN K

Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

will want to hear your concerns after spending tine with HHS.

I will still need our best data to take to the chairman as a iterative product.  Age breakdown: 0-4; 5-9; 10
-17.

Thanks in advance.

  _____

From: BOYD, VALERIE S
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:05:09 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; PETERLIN, MEGHANN K
Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

+ Meghann, who was just telling me that Chairman Johnson and larger congressional frustration came
up at length during Chad’s Chief of Staff meeting at the NAC today.

said tonight that his discussions at HHS today made him want to review all of our ZTP records
again, which makes me cautious about this.

That said, Meghann was just saying that we need to provide more transparency into why this process is
complicated (your point).
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will need to point us to the best, most recent list to use.  There have been small changes every day
for the last few days.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 6:57 PM
To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S BOYD, VALERIE S

Subject: FW: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

I would like to share our chart with our best prosecution numbers and our age breakdown with Senator
Johnson and explain the difference with HHS numbers, etc. tomorrow.  Will caveat that we are still
analyzing

  _____

From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:41:07 AM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: FW: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

V/R
Patrick

  _____

From: LADOWICZ, JOHN P
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:21:32 PM
To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Cc:
Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

has done a great job in getting numbers to me that I can share with

In talking with him, he (and his boss) recognize that CBP has been proactive in providing information.
Bottom line, his complaints are not with CBP but with ICE and HHS (particularly HHS).  I believe
Johnson is also setting the stage for a hearing.

From my vantage point, as soon as we are allowed to release final age group numbers, Johnson’s team
will be my first email. Am really hoping we can get that done in advance of C1’s meeting with Johnson
tomorrow.
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  _____

From: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:08:48 AM
To: LADOWICZ, JOHN P
Cc:
Subject: FW: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

How are we doing with

V/R
Patrick

  _____

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:06:44 PM
To: Wolf, Chad; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Cc: Wolf, Chad;
Subject: RE: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

Request for daily updates from ICE and HHS came in via his staff indicating Chairman's interest.
Requested info:

  A). How many children have been reunited?

 B). How many children have not been reunited?

C). How many children have not had their parent identified?

D). How many separated children have had the adult they were separated from verified as their true
parent through documentation verification and/or DNA testing

V/r,

Acting Assistant Secretary
DHS Office of Legislative Affairs

  _____

From: Wolf, Chad

Page 14 of 30

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

-

-



Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:44:10 AM
To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S
Cc: Wolf, Chad;
Subject: FW: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

What questions / concerns have been raised by Senator Johnson or his staff?  He indicates that he can’
t get answers from DHS.  I’m not aware of any of his concerns.  Has he written a letter?

The Senator has been an advocate for us and to have him voice this frustration publically is a not a
good thing.  I want all hands on deck this morning to address first thing.

 – pls work with to sort out any correspondence.

-------------------------------------------

Chad F. Wolf

Chief of Staff

Department of Homeland Security

(tel)

(cell

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:32 AM
Subject: CNN: Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant
families

Key GOP senator unloads on Homeland Security for handling of separated immigrant families

CNN

Manu Raju

July 10, 2018 – 3:31 AM

https://www.cnn.com/2018/07/09/politics/ron-johnson-family-separation/index.html

(CNN) - Senate Homeland Security Chairman Ron Johnson voiced deep frustration at the Department
of Homeland Security's handling of separated families at the southern border, saying the lack of
progress in steps to reunite children with their parents "boggles my mind."
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"We're not making progress in terms of reunification," Johnson, a Wisconsin Republican, told CNN on
Monday, labeling the government's "lack of information" as "unsatisfactory."

"If they got a process, they're not revealing the process to me," Johnson said. "These are human
beings. ... I'm just not getting the answers I would have thought they should have on the tips of their
fingers. It boggles my mind. I just would assume that the connection in all these things are tracked --
and that the reunification would have been a relatively simple matter."

Asked if he had confidence in Homeland Security Secretary Kirstjen Nielsen, Johnson said: "I just want
my questions answered." He signaled a willingness to hold a hearing with administration officials to get
answers to his questions.

Johnson's criticism is significant because he's a close ally of the Trump administration, and wields a
powerful committee gavel that could invite more scrutiny of the administration's mishandling of the
situation at the border, which has drawn widespread criticism. He suggested his own manufacturing
company did a better job tracking the use of plastics through the supply chain than the US government
is doing in tracking migrant children separated from their parents.

While he acknowledged challenges in ensuring children are not given to the wrong adults, he said the
Trump administration had failed to provide lawmakers with solid answers in a conference call last week.

"I have not been satisfied with the information that we've gotten," Johnson said. "I'm not particularly
satisfied with that conference call that we had with other senators" either.

The government is scrambling to comply with a court order and come up with a reunion process by the
end of the month for thousands of immigrant parents and kids it separated at the border. A judge
ordered nearly two weeks ago that officials reunite the families, many of whom were separated a result
of the Trump administration's "zero-tolerance" policy.
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Sector Age Male Female Total Male Female Total
0 - 4 0 0
5 - 9 22 3 25 0
10 - 17 33 8 41 0

55 11 66 0 0 0
0 - 4 2 2 1 1
5 - 9 26 12 38 4 4
10 - 17 45 15 60 1 1 2

73 27 100 6 1 7
0 - 4 0 0
5 - 9 1 1 0
10 - 17 3 1 4 1 1 2

3 2 5 1 1 2
0 - 4 11 9 20 3 2 5
5 - 9 129 102 231 3 3
10 - 17 305 179 484 9 7 16

445 290 735 12 12 24
0 - 4 0 0
5 - 9 1 1 2 1 1 2
10 - 17 2 2 4 2 2

3 3 6 1 3 4
0 - 4 7 6 13 4 5 9
5 - 9 278 234 512 86 97 183
10 - 17 450 261 711 130 87 217

735 501 1,236 220 189 409
0 - 4 0 0
5 - 9 3 3 3 3
10 - 17 2 3 5 2 2

5 3 8 3 2 5
0 - 4 1 1 1 1
5 - 9 16 14 30 9 10 19
10 - 17 48 24 72 15 8 23

64 39 103 24 19 43
0 - 4 7 4 11 5 3 8
5 - 9 147 85 232 8 4 12
10 - 17 264 127 391 10 7 17

418 216 634 23 14 37
0 - 4 27 20 47 13 11 24
5 - 9 622 452 1,074 111 115 226
10 - 17 1,152 620 1,772 166 115 281

1,801 1,092 2,893 290 241 531

SBO

SBO Total

*Requested Family Member Reasons for Separation
Family Member Prosecuted - Criminal History
Family Member Prosecuted - Other Reasons

ELC Total

YUM Total

EPT

EPT Total

LRT

LRT Total

RGV

RGV Total

SDC

SDC Total

TCA

TCA Total

YUM

BBT

BBT Total

DRT

DRT Total

ELC

USBP Southwest Border Juvenile FMUA Apprehensions Separated for Requested Family Member Reasons* and Reunited
May 5, 2018 through June 20, 2018

Data includes Deportable Aliens Only
Data Source: EID (Unofficial) as of 7/4/18

Separated FMUA Reunited FMUA
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Prosecution Initiative Update 

July 1 - 7, 2018 
 

 Current 

Reporting Period 

7/1 – 7/7, 2018 

Previous 

Reporting Period 

6/24 – 6/30, 2018 

May 5th through 

July 7th   

FY17TD – 

July 7th      

FY18TD – 

July 7th    

FY18 % 

Change 

Total Adult Apprehensions 4,897 5,350 53,940 176,358 217,073 +23% 

Total Adults Referred (Any Charge) 2,419 2,836 26,916 36,780 71,572 +95% 

Percentage Referred (of Total Adult Apps) 49% 53% 50% 21% 33% N/A 

    

Total Adults with Accepted / Other Charge 2,122 2,500 23,459 35,424 65,670 +85% 

Percentage Accepted (of Referrals) 88% 88% 87% 96% 92% N/A 

Total Adults with DOJ Declined Charge 309 349 4,111 2,561 6,976 +172% 
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1,671 

USBP Southwest Border Prosecution Initiative 
umber & Percentage of Unique Adults Refened for Prosecution 

April 8 - July 7, 2018 by Week 

2,433 

3,614 

55% 
3,345 
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51% 
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2,644 : 
55% I 

2,836 
53% 2,419 

4/8 - 14 4/ 15 - 21 4/22- 28 4/29- 5/5 5/6 - 12 5/ 13 - 19 5/20- 26 5/27 - 6/2 6/3 - 9 6/10- 16 6/17 - 23 6/24- 30 7/1 - 7/7 

-+- Adults Referred for Prosecution with% of Total Adult Apprehensions 

- Single Adult Increased Prosecution Initiative started April 27th 

• - - All Adults Prosecution Initiative started May 5th 

- - • Affording Congress an Opportunity to Address Family Separation, June 20th 
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Note: subjects can have multiple ‘Declination’ reasons. 

‘Accepted/Other’ - charges with disposition of Accepted, 

Convicted, Dismissed, Dropped, Modified, or Acquitted.  

 

 ‘Declined’ - charges with disposition of Declined. 

Note: in the pie chart on the left, ‘Other’ also includes: 

USMS Capacity (1) and Insufficient Probable Cause (6).  
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USBP Adults Referred for Prosecution by Sector for the Week of July 1 - 7, 2018 
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USBP Detention Levels 

 

 
SBO ‘In Custody’ as of July 10, 2018 @ 0645 
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From:              
                       
To:                  
                       
                       
                       
Cc:                  
                       
                       
                         MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
                       BOYD,
                         VALERIE S 
                        
                     Albence, Matthew
                        
                        
                        
                        
                        

Subject:             Re: CBP Data for ZTP May 5 - June 20

Good morning and thank you. We will incorporate these into our dataset today, and look forward to the
additional information.
Best,

  _____

On: 05 July 2018 23:41, wrote:

Attached is the CBP (specifically USBP) Data set for May 5 – June 20 of those that CBP had separated
under Zero Tolerance (both the children and their adult who they were apprehended with). This is the
same list I sent you twice today only on this list, I have highlighted in yellow the 22 UAC who fall into the
age group 0-4.  During a cross check of the data that supplied the other evening, I found
seventeen (17) matched your data. I found that five (5) that we have within out data were not listed on
your sheet but were listed as ‘Admitted’ in the UAC Portal.  We are still going through the list of 124 that
you supplied but have noticed that many are OFO POE cases so we are reaching out to them for their
review. Once that is done, I will provide the data elements you requested and a summary back of what
we have found.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Date:                 Fri Jul 06 2018 06:32:46 EDT
Attachments:

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.2746.19895
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-
-



Thanks,

Senior Advisor

Office of the Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 4.4A

Washington, DC 20229-1039

Office
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From:               
                        
                        
To:                     MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
                        
                        
Cc:                     PEREZ, ROBERT E
                        
                        FLANAGAN,
                         PATRICK S 
                        
                      BOYD, VALERIE S
                      
                      
                      

Subject:             Zero Tolerance Family Separations May 5 - June 20, 2018 - *UPDATED 7/5*

Commissioner,

Attached is the updated ZTP Family Separation report for May 5 – June 20, 2018.  There are no 4
pages.

·         Page 1 – Summary

·         Page 2 – Age groups of children by: 0-5, 6-12, 13-17

·         Page 3 – Ages of children by: 0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 (0-5 – original version)

·         Page 4 – Ages of Children by 0, 1, 2, 3, 4 (0-4)

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Date:                 Thu Jul 05 2018 14:08:46 EDT
Attachments:     USBP SBO Separated and Reunited Family Units 050518-062018 as of 0704.pdf

Bcc:

Document ID: 0.7.2746.19873
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Document ID: 0.7.2746.19873-000001
Owner:                 

Filename:               USBP SBO Separated and Reunited Family Units 050518-062018 as of 0704.pdf
Last Modified:        Thu Jul 05 14:08:46 EDT 2018
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Sector Male Female Total Male Female Total
Total Adults 
Referred for 
Prosecution

8 USC 1325 8 USC 1326 All Other Charges

BBT 64 130 47 17 64 55 11 66 64 62 2
DRT 87 187 43 44 87 73 27 100 83 79 3 1
ELC 4 10 4 1 5 3 2 5 3 3
EPT 668 1,408 400 273 673 445 290 735 645 543 105
LRT 6 12 3 3 6 3 3 6 4 4
RGV 1,174 2,428 666 526 1,192 735 501 1,236 952 951 1
SDC 8 16 4 4 8 5 3 8 4 4
TCA 97 201 68 30 98 64 39 103 71 71 3 1
YUM 598 1,238 406 198 604 418 216 634 430 429 23
SBO Total 2,706 5,630 1,641 1,096 2,737 1,801 1,092 2,893 2,256 2,146 137 2

Sector Male Female Total Male Female Total
Total Adults 
Referred for 
Prosecution

8 USC 1325 8 USC 1326 All Other Charges

BBT
DRT 5 12 2 3 5 6 1 7 1 1
ELC 1 3 1 1 1 1 2
EPT 20 44 5 15 20 12 12 24 1 1
LRT 4 8 2 2 4 1 3 4 2 2
RGV 384 793 187 197 384 220 189 409 258 258
SDC 5 10 2 3 5 3 2 5 1 1
TCA 41 84 26 15 41 24 19 43 17 17
YUM 34 71 20 14 34 23 14 37 1 1
SBO Total 494 1,025 244 250 494 290 241 531 281 281 0 0

Prosecution Referrals 

Family Member Prosecuted - Criminal History
Family Member Prosecuted - Other Reasons

USBP Southwest Border Family Units Separated for Requested Family Member Reasons* and Reunited 
May 5, 2018 through June 20, 2018

Data includes Deportable Aliens Only
Data Source: EID (Unofficial) as of 7/4/18

*Requested Family Member Reasons for Separation

Separated FMUA
Total Family 

Units Separated 
for Family 
Member 
Reasons

Juvenile Prosecution Referrals Total FMUA 
Separated 

Aliens

Adult

Reunited FMUA

Total Family 
Units Reunited 

Total FMUA 
Reunited 

Aliens

Adult Juvenile
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Sector Age Male Female Total Male Female Total
0 - 5 1 1 0
6 - 12 24 7 31 0
13 - 17 30 4 34 0

55 11 66 0 0 0
0 - 5 6 3 9 1 1
6 - 12 35 16 51 4 1 5
13 - 17 32 8 40 1 1

73 27 100 6 1 7
0 - 5 0 0
6 - 12 1 2 3 1 1
13 - 17 2 2 1 1

3 2 5 1 1 2
0 - 5 36 36 72 3 2 5
6 - 12 175 131 306 3 4 7
13 - 17 234 123 357 6 6 12

445 290 735 12 12 24
0 - 5 1 1 1 1
6 - 12 1 1 1 1
13 - 17 2 2 4 2 2

3 3 6 1 3 4
0 - 5 59 46 105 22 24 46
6 - 12 357 296 653 109 111 220
13 - 17 319 159 478 89 54 143

735 501 1,236 220 189 409
0 - 5 2 2 2 2
6 - 12 1 1 1 1
13 - 17 2 3 5 2 2

5 3 8 3 2 5
0 - 5 3 3 3 3
6 - 12 24 17 41 11 9 20
13 - 17 40 19 59 13 7 20

64 39 103 24 19 43
0 - 5 33 25 58 6 4 10
6 - 12 176 107 283 7 4 11
13 - 17 209 84 293 10 6 16

418 216 634 23 14 37
0 - 5 137 114 251 34 34 68
6 - 12 794 576 1,370 136 130 266
13 - 17 870 402 1,272 120 77 197

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
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Page 3 of 4

Sector Age Male Female Total Male Female Total
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0
5 1 1 0

1 0 1 0 0 0
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 1 1 0
4 1 1 1 1
5 4 3 7 0

6 3 9 1 0 1
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0
5 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 1 1
1 1 2 3 1 1
2 1 1 2 1 1
3 2 3 5 1 1
4 6 3 9 2 2
5 25 27 52

36 36 72 3 2 5
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0
5 1 1 1 1

0 1 1 0 1 1
0 1 1 2 1 1
1 1 2 3 1 1 2
2 1 1 2 1 1 2
3 1 1 0
4 3 2 5 2 2 4
5 52 40 92 18 19 37

59 46 105 22 24 46
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0
5 2 2 2 2

2 0 2 2 0 2
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 1 1 1 1
4 0 0
5 2 2 2 2

0 3 3 0 3 3
0 1 1 2 1 1 2
1 1 1 1 1
2 0 0
3 2 1 3 1 1
4 3 2 5 2 2 4
5 26 21 47 1 1 2

33 25 58 6 4 10
0 3 2 5 1 2 3
1 3 4 7 2 2 4
2 2 2 4 2 1 3
3 6 5 11 1 2 3
4 13 7 20 7 4 11
5 110 94 204 21 23 44

137 114 251 34 34 68

ELC Total

USBP Southwest Border Juvenile FMUA Apprehensions Ages 0 to 5 Separated for Requested Family Member Reasons* and Reunited 
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

2 0 2 1 0 1
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 1 1
1 1 2 3 1 1
2 1 1 2 1 1
3 2 3 5 1 1
4 6 3 9 2 2

11 9 20 3 2 5
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 1 1 2 1 1
1 1 2 3 1 1 2
2 1 1 2 1 1 2
3 1 1 0
4 3 2 5 2 2 4

7 6 13 4 5 9
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 0 0
4 0 0

0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0
1 0 0
2 0 0
3 1 1 1 1
4 0 0

0 1 1 0 1 1
0 1 1 2 1 1 2
1 1 1 1 1
2 0 0
3 2 1 3 1 1
4 3 2 5 2 2 4

7 4 11 5 3 8
0 3 2 5 1 2 3
1 3 4 7 2 2 4
2 2 2 4 2 1 3
3 6 5 11 1 2 3
4 13 7 20 7 4 11

27 20 47 13 11 24

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
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